Savox, Joanne

From: Duane R. Quayle <drquayle@energysolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Savoy, Joanne

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: License Amendment Application & Issued Previous License

Joanne,

ing said, we would prefer the statement in the application {below) without a break out of waste type in po
6) Description of the Material (10 CER 110.32(f)(1 and 5})

The material imported consists of up to 10.000 tons of radioactively contaminated material that
includes both metals and dry activity waste (DAW) material such as wood, paper, resins, plastic,
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Duane Quayl ~Solutions Bear Creek| Radiation Safety Officer (RSO)
email: drg! @energysot 1s.com | office: (865) 220-1478 | mobile: {865) 368-7477
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From: Savoy, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Duane R. Quayle

Subject: License Amendment Application & Issued Previous License

Good Evening Duane,
Per our conversation, attached is your current license application for amendment IW017/03 and your previous issued

export license IW017/02.
Thank You,

Joanne

Joanne Savoy | Licensing Assistant
Office of International Programs
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch

T 301.415.2333| Location OAC6 IR
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